



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name JACOB-HAROLD

Service Number 15414-97

~~EXX~~tecX at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 618 TEMPERANCE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From --

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
OFFICE OF DISTRICT
COMMUNICATION SUPERIN-
TENDENT BOSTON MASS.

5-21-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

181

6-12-18

8-8-18

8-8-18

9-20-18

9-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~e

2-15-19 HARVARD RADIO

Place Inactive Duty

SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name JACOBS- FREDERICK E.

Service Number 154-16-69

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 3 MOS. - Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town MOTLEY

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-8-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

141

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-7-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

ILL.

Name **JACOBS- GARBRAND**Service Number **154-16-70**~~XXXX~~Enrolled **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **6-20-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MOS**Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE-AVIATION**~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **215 WEST 52ND ST.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

K

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.****6-20-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN
MACHINIST MATE****144**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **8-5-19****MACHINIST MATE**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-**

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Name JACOBS - JOHN PETER

Service Number 154-17-81

~~ENROLL~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town WABASHA

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE-AVIATION

136

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name JACOBS - ROBERT SANBORN

Service Number 154-18-38

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-28-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1102 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
US SUB CHASER 198

4-6-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

301

59

3-31-18

4-15-18

COXSWAIN

122

4-15-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS

102

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 1-1-19

Date Discharge 3-27-20 USS ESSEX

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

DULUTH MINN.

BOATSWAINS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name JACOBSEN - ANDREW PAASCHE

Service Number 154-18-81

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

Date 11-10-16

U. S. N.

U. XXXXXX

Home Address 3120 10TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MILWAUKEE WIS.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
MARINE BARRACKS
QUANTICO VA.
13TH REGIMENT U.S. MARINE
CORPS-

4-6-17

9-30-17

9-30-17

10-6-17

10-6-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

7-5-18

7-5-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

272

PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS

29

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-20 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place In XXXXXX MILWAUKEE WIS.

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
Rating at Discharge MATE

Name JACOBSEN - HANS EDWARD

Service Number 154-20-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Ex XXX

Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address BOX 64

Town TAMARACK

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS INDIANA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS WEST SHORE

3-22-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

101

133

5-6-18

6-15-18

6-15-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

8-7-18

8-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-10-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

In XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name JACOBSON - ADOLPH EMIL

Service Number

154-20-65

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 4 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 574 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
USS WESTERN STAR

6-13-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

116

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

9-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name JACOBSON - ARTHUR DALBERT

Service Number 154-20-76

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3109 FINDLEY PLACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-5-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

164

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-17-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name JACOBSON - AXEL HJALMER

Service Number 154-20-81

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-16-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 6 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town

FOREST LAKE

State

MINN.

K

Served at

County

WASHINGTON

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS NEPTUNE

7-17-18

9-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

9-9-18

9-15-18

9-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

9-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name JACOBSON - BERT ELMER

Service Number 154-20-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town HARTLAND

State

MINN.

K

Served at County

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL OPERATING BASE .

NORFOLK VA.

9-9-18

9-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

38

USS MAINE

9-20-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-24-19 USS MAINE

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name **JACOBSON - ELMER LEROY** Service Number **154-18-98**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-2-16**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **ROUTE NO. 1 BOX 55** Town **ERSKINE**
 County **K** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 PAUILLAC FRANCE
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 ST. TROJAN FRANCE

4-6-17

11-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

360
 91

11-20-17

1-1-18

GUNNERS MATE
 3 CLASS

133

1-1-18

2-1-18

2-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-1-20** RECRUITING STATION
 Place **CHICAGO ILL.**

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name JACOBSON - FLETCHER BOWMAN

Service Number 154-19-65

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENROLLED-

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 10 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS-RADIO-

Date 7-5-16

Home Address 740 BRADLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State

MINN.

XXXX
XXXXXX
F N R

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-7-17

9-30-17

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS -R-

202

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

9-30-17

11-11-18

CHIEF ELECTRI-

CIAN -GENERAL

382

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-4-18

Place XXXXXXXX

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

Name JACOBSON - GEORGE THEODORE

Service Number 154-19-14

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-28-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 1 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BUTTERFIELD

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SHIPWRIGHT96
71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.Rating at Discharge
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

Temp Card W W I

Name	George W. Jacobson	Ser. No.	10031	M. O. S.
Organisation	USNRF	Station	Marshall, Minn.	
Home Address	Marshall Minn	Record of Service		
Occupation		Enl. Prom., Disch.	Date	Remarks
		Enrolled	4/12/18	at Marshall in USNRF
		Hon.		
		Dis. as Lds E(R)	2/4/19	
Married (Yes or No)				
Nearest of Kin				
Address				
Station or ship	Newport, R. I.			
Place of Birth	Island Lake Twp Minn			
Date of Birth	6/11/1896			
Education		Above info obtained from Bonus papers in auditor's vault.		
Grade	High	College		
Degree		Course		

Name JACOBSON - HERBERT PAUL

Service Number 154-19-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date

6-12-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -GENERAL-

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address 2535 ELLIOTT ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS BRIDGEPORT

6-12-17

3-28-18

3-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN -G-
ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-G-
ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS -G-

323

153

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-15-19 USS BRIDGEPORT

Place XXXXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge GENERAL-

Name JACOBSON - IRVIN OLIVER

Service Number

154-19-43

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-30-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MADISON

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-30-18

7-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

7-11-18

11-11-18

CIAN -R-

195

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-21-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

Rating at Discharge

CIAN -RADIO-

Name JACOBSON - JOHN ALBERT

Service Number 154-97-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town GRANITE FALLS
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

6-15-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-15-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name JACOBSON - JOHN ALFRED

Service Number 154-19-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXX~~

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address ROUTE NO. 3 BOX 79

Town SACRED HEART

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

Town
State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS ALABAMA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS HUNTINGTON

2-15-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

269

5-2-18

5-10-18

5-10-18

6-24-18

6-24-18

7-23-18

7-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name JACOBSON - JOSEPH WILLIAM Service Number 154-19-62
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D. C. Date 5-31-18
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MO Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN
 Home Address Forest Lake
 K County WASHINGTON State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.S. SIALIA -
 HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
 DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

- - -
 9-11-18

- - -
 11-11-18

LANDSMAN
 YEOMAN

164

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-19 HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL CHIEF YEOMAN
 Place Inactive Duty DISTRICT NORFOLK VA. Rating at Discharge

Name JACOBSON - LORENZ Service Number 154-19-75
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 4-20-17
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 714 16TH AVE. S. E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN.
 K Served at From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.
 U. ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	4-20-17	4-26-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	61
GREAT LAKES ILL.				
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP	4-26-17	6-28-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	254
PORTSMOUTH N.H.	6-28-17	11-11-18	SEAMAN	255
USSCONNECTICUT				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JACOBSON - RAY LUDWIG

Service Number 154-19-93

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX
Entered

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date 12-12-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

Town ORTONVILLE

State MINN.

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

4-11-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-11-18

4-19-18

USS ILLINOIS

4-19-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-19-18

7-7-18

USS NARRAGANSETT

7-7-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-28-19

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXRECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name JACOBSON - SEVERT

Service Number 154-29-00

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ST. JAMES

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
CANADIAN TRAWLER
WESTERN CHIEF

6-3-18

6-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

51

6-29-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

110

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

6-30-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name JADERSTROM - GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 154-21-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-17-16

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 710 GLENDALE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

XXXX
XXXXXX
ENR
CLASS 1-B

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS TONOPAH4-6-17
4-25-174-25-17
11-11-18SEAMAN
COXSWAIN
BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS
BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS47
141
379
17

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 4-12-19

Date Discharge
Place

10-16-20 HEADQUARTERS-9TH-10TH-11TH

NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS

Name JAEB WALTER MICHAEL

Service Number 154-21-83

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ELK RIVER
State MINN.

K

County SHERBURNE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-7-18

7-26-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

137

USS GRANITE STATE 7-26-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

51

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-17-19 USS GRANITE STATE

Place Inactive Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JAEGER - ALFRED

Service Number 154-21-90

Enlisted
Enrolled

XXXXXt RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate PAINTER 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 317 EAST FIRST ST.

Town DULUTH

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

135

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

PAINTER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name JAEGER- EDGAR MATTSON

Service Number 154-21-98

~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled at

Date 6-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 615 JAMES AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-9-17

9-30-17

BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS

13

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

100

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-30-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Date ~~XXXXXX~~Place ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

Rating at Discharge

N325-TM7

Name	Jaeger, Edgar Mattson	Duty Assignments	Duty Naval Train. Sta., Great Lakes, Illinois.
Date of Birth	Nov. 21, 1895		10-1-17-----10-5-18.
Place of Birth	Minneapolis, Minn.		Duty under instruction Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.
Appointed from	Minnesota.		10-11-17-----1-1-18.
Home Address	15 James Ave. North, Minneapolis, Minn.	Final Disposition	To duty on the ROCHESTER.
Date of Appointment	Sept. 23, 1917		1-1-18-----2-15-19.
Rank on Appointment	Ensign Cl. 4 USNRF		
Promotions			

Ensign Cl. 4 USNRF 9-23-17.
Ensign (temporary) USN 2-1-18.
Lieut. (jg) (temporary) USN 9-21-18.

Final disposition: Resigned 9-6-19.

Name JAFFA- HARRY JACK

Service Number 106-14-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 15 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXX XXX.

Home Address 704 DUPONT AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

County HENNEPIN

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

66

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Only GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name JAFFRAY- WALTER FREDERIC
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 154-22-59

Enrolled

Date 9-2-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ M.X.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1616- MOUNT CURVE AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

HENNEPIN

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT
YALE UNIVERSITY
NEW HAVEN CONN.

10-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

63

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-21-18 YALE UNIVERSITY

Place Inactive Duty

NEW HAVEN CONN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JAHN - HERMAN CHARLES AUGUST

Service Number 154-23-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entry XXXXX

Date 3-6-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 5 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town SPRINGFIELD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS WYOMING4-6-17
4-10-174-10-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-GENERAL-
ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS -G-131
108

212

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-27-19

Place XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name **JAHNKE - EDWARD WILLIAM**

Service Number **154-23-46**

~~XXXXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7- 23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MO**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

K

County

Town

BLUE EARTH

State

MINN.

No. Days

Served at

From

To

Served as

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEPTUNE
NAVAL HOSPITAL
NORFOLK VA.**

7-25-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

9-9-18

9-15-18

9-15-18

9-20-18

9-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ **1-25-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE**

Place

Inactive Duty

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name JAHNKE - HILDING CORNELIUS

Service Number 154-23-49

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town NEW ULM

K

County

BROWN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

8-31-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

7

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-9-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name JAH - EDWIN WILBERT

Service Number 154-22-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town
StateSPRINGFIELD
MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

5-8-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

7-20-18

7-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SSEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

436

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXXXX9-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JALMA - PETER MICHAEL

Service Number 154-25-55

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 6-2-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 408 19TH AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-17

2-14-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

303

MINE DETAIL

NEW LONDON CONN.

2-14-18

2-25-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

224

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW LONDON CONN.

2-25-18

7-29-18

MARINE BARRACKS

QUANTICO VA.

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-7-19 MARINE BARRACKS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

QUANTICO VA.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name JAMES - HORACE MURRAY

Service Number

154-25-32

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 28 YRS 6 MO

Date 2-18-18
Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BRECKENRIDGE
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-18-18

6-20-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-

72

RECEIVING SHIP AT

6-20-18

7-15-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

31

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

7-15-18

8-13-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS-A-

163

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE

8-13-18

11-11-18

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

1-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS-A-
Rating at Discharge

Name JAMES- OLIVER EUGENE Service Number 186-06-81
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at 23 YRS 4 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date 12-7-17
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address K County PAYNESVILLE MINN. U.S.N. XXXXX
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

2-3-18

2-3-18

2-5-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

60

Remarks:

DIED -
 Date XXXXXX 2-5-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place In XXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name JAMES - REUBEN

Service Number 154-26-16

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 4-16-17

Home Address

U.S.N.R.F.
XXXX

K

County

COLD WING

Town IRONTON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH
NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS
USS SOLACE
NAVAL HOSPITAL
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

4-16-17

6-16-17

6-16-17

8-24-18

8-24-18

8-26-18

8-26-18

11-7-18

11-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

574

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-29-19

Date Discharge 4-15-20

Place Inactive XXXXXXXX

USS ESSEX

DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JAMIESON - CHARLES HENRY

Service Number 154-26-75

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

12-13-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

STILLWATER

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

10-25-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

333

NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION

PEORIA ILL.

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXXX~~ 9-9-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name JAMIESON - ROBERT HARRIS

Service Number 144-81-46

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-3-16

En ~~XXX~~ X 19 YRS 8 MO. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Age at Entrance

Date

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 124 -13TH STREET SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-27-18

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICEMARINE BARRACKS
AT QUANTICO VA.

4-27-18

5-15-18

1 CLASS

77

1ST MACHINE GUN
REPLACEMENT BATTALION

5-15-18

8-25-18

PHARMACISTS

MATE 3 CLASS

111

A.E.F. FRANCE
5TH REGIMENT MARINES

8-25-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

172

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE

1 CLASS

224

Date Discharge 11-18-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place ~~XXX~~ Duty BOSTON MASS.

CHIEF PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **JAMISON - CLARENCE BLAND**

Service Number

154-26-77**XXXXX** RE CRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date

8-10-18Age at Entrance **23 YRS 2 MO**Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-****XXXXX**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **4434 WEST LAKE HARRIET BOULEVARD**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**K**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****8-20-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A-****75****18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXX 12-6-18**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S. C.**

Place

Inactive Duty

QUARTERMASTERRating at Discharge **2 CLASS-A-**

Name JANASHAK - FRANK WALTER

Service Number

154-27-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-17-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS. 10/20/65

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 168 UPPER LEVEE

County

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

4-24-17

5-28-17

USS MARIETTA

5-28-17

11-1-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

11-1-18

11-8-18

USS MARIETTA

11-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

75

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

SEAMAN

61

COXSWAIN

318

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

57

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty7-9-19 RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.BOATSWAIN MATE
1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JANEKSELA - ERIC FRANCIS

Service Number 154-32-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 104 W. CHAPMAN ST.

Town ELY
State MINN.U. S. N.
XXXX F.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-27-17

4-12-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-12-18

4-15-18

USS OLD COLONY

4-15-18

5-4-18

USS MONTANA

5-4-18

6-19-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

6-19-18

9-29-18

SS E.L. DOHENY

9-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN66
212
102

Date Discharge 6-25-19

Place In RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JANICKE - JOSEPH THOMAS

Service Number

154-32-31

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

3205 - 4TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR STATION

BRUNSWICK GA.

8-20-18

10-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

103

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-19-19 USS PRINZ FRIEDRICH WILHELM

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ty

HOBOKEN N.J.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JANIKOWSKI - ANTON VINCENT

Service Number

154-32-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

XXX

Date 1-5-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 673 E. 5TH ST.

KKK

Town WINONA

State MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN DIEGO CAL.
USS OREGON

1-5-18

5-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

116

153

41

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-15-19 RECEIVING SHIP - MARE
ISLAND CAL.

Place Indefinite

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JANISCH-ARTHUR CLYDE

Service Number

144-81-50

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLS MINN

Enr XXX

Date

7-3-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

407 BEACON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-3-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

297

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

12-10-17

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-RADIO

85

NAVAL HOSPITAL
PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-10-17

12-31-17

ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS-RADIO

-OPERATOR

24

Remarks:

-OVER

Date

Discharge

2-13-19

Place

XXXXXX STATION SHIP-4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO-OPERATOR

Name **JANKE - WALLACE WILLIAM** Service Number **154-28-43**
 Enrolled **XXXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Date **3-13-18**
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 7 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-** **XXXX**
 Home Address **K** County **PELICAN RAPIDS** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

3-14-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -R-

243

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **3-1-19** **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**
 Place **Discharge** **PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **-RADIO-**

Name JANISCH-ARTHUR CLYDE

Service Number 144-81-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLS MINN

Enr ~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MOS

Date 7-3-17

Home Address 407 BEACON AVE.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Town ST. PAUL

K

State MINN

Served at

From -

To -

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-3-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

90

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

297

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

12-10-17

ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL

3 CLASS-RADIO

85

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-10-17

12-31-17

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-RADIO

Remarks:

-OPERATOR

24

-OVER

Date Discharge 2-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ STATION SHIP-4TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO-OPERATOR

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-31-17

2-13-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-13-18

7-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-27-18

8-9-18

SS GARGOYLE

8-9-18

11-11-18

Name JANNECK - EDWARD WALTER

Service Number 154-28-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 4-18-17

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town BARNESVILLE
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
USS GREAT NORTHERN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND
NAVAL HOSPITAL
LONDON ENGLAND

4-18-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

11-12-17

11-12-17

2-11-18

2-11-18

2-26-18

2-26-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

93

377

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-20-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place In XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name JANNECK - FREDERICK EARL

Service Number 154-28-67

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town BARNESVILLE

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

12-11-17

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

12-11-17

1-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PUGET SOUND WASH.

1-17-18

1-26-18

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

1-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

377

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-20-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **JANNETTA - ANTON VICTOR** Service Number **154-28-71**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled **XXXX** Date **8-13-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **2116 PIEDMONT AVE.** Town **DULUTH** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
K County **MINN.** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

82
10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-16-19**
 Place In **XXXXXX**

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name JANSSEN - THOMAS ARNOLD

Service Number 106-19-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 5-26-15

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 6 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX

Home Address 1134 BEECH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

5-5-17

USS KENTUCKY

5-5-17

11-8-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

39

WATER TENDER

351

CHIEF WATER TENDER

191

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-8-18 USS KENTUCKY

Place Ind XXXXX

FORTRESS MONROE VA.

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name JANSSEN - AUGUST JOHN

Service Number

154-30-55

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-26-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 7 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

R.F.D. NO. 4

Town

HAWLEY

State

MINN.

K

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS OHIO

11-26-17

2-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS

253

97

2-24-18

3-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

3-15-18

3-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

4-2-18

USS HOUSATONIC

4-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-2-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

In XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name JANZEN - JOHN ALFRED
 Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address K County COTTONWOOD
 Served at From To

Service Number 154-30-85

Date 6-3-18

U. S. ~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town MOUNTAIN LAKE
 State MINN.

Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.
 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO
 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-19-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-7-18

11-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19

DISCHARGED -

Date ~~XXXXX~~
 Place ~~XXXXXXX~~

1-30-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE QUARTERMASTER
 NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

N16-EM

Name JANZEN, John Alfred
Birth (date) 7 June, 1896
(place) Mountain Lake, Minn.
Enrolled at 6-3-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Mountain Lake, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) * (Rank--confirmed or provisional)
1-31-19: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-8-19:Nav.Aux.Res. New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name JARANDSON - GUSTAV ARNOLD Service Number 154-2-17
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address County HAWLEY U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 K State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 NORFOLK VA.

12-13-17

4-10-18

4-10-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

10-10-18

10-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

50
 150
 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-8-19
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL
 NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JARVI - ARTHUR JOHN

Service Number 145-98-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EMXXX~~

Date 10-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 5137 3RD AVE.

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS PUEBLO

10-20-17

6-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

12

334

41

6-19-18

7-1-18

7-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-24-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **JARVI - EDDIE - OIVA** Service Number **154-32-54**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-15-18** **XXXXX**
 Enrolled **at** **U. S. N. R. F.**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **K** County **ST. LOUIS** Town **ELY** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 SECTION BASE 3- 13TH
 NAVAL DISTRICT
 PORT TOWNSEND WASH.

6-15-18

9-11-18

9-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

Remarks:

Date Discharge **XXXXXX 8-25-19**
 Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge **COXSWAIN**

Name JARVIS - HAROLD LOUIS

Service Number 154-32-93

Enlisted at USS PROMETHEUS - CORDOVA ALASKA

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 10 MO

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Home Address

701 26TH AVE. N.W.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXX

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RADIO STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

4-6-17

4-30-18

HEADQUARTERS-13TH NAVAL

DISTRICT BREMERTON WASH. 4-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

239

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

9-11-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.CHIEF
Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE

Name JASPER - FRANK MATHEW

Service Number 154-33-69

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL. -

Enrolled

Date 4-4-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 114 9TH AVENUE N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-5-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

221

NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE

RANGE ANNAPOLIS MD.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX

1-25-19

NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE RANGE

Place Inactive Duty

ANNAPOLIS MD.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JASPERS - HENRY LAWRENCE

Service Number 154-33-79

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 3-16-15

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town CHASKA

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEBRASKA

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

31

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

100

OILER

170

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

59

WATER TENDER

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19 USS NEBRASKA
Place in ~~XXXXXX~~ BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name JAVIS - ADAM MICHAEL

Service Number

154-32-55

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

~~XXXX~~U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 312 14TH AVE. NORTH

State

MINN.

K

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
WAKEFIELD MASS.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CALDWELL N.J.

7-5-18

7-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

7-16-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date DISCHARGED 2-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JAY- CLARENCE ALONZO

Service Number 154-41-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER- AVIATION-

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 909 EAST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-12-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

79

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-13-18

4-9-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

COCO SOLO C.Z.

4-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-27-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NORFOLK VA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge - AVIATION-

Name **JAYMAN, Fillmore Shattuck Garve** Duty AssignmentsDate of Birth **June 2, 1887**Duty on the NEVADA,
7/2/17 to 7/19/19Place of Birth **Minneapolis, Minn.**Appointed from **Minn.**Home Address **718, 11th Ave, S.E. Minneapolis, MINN.**Date of Appointment **July 2, 1917**

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Rank on Appointment **Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)**

Promotions:

Acting Pay Clerk---(Temporary)--(SC)----- 7/2/17
 Acting Pay Clerk(SC)--(Permanent)----- 10/24/17
 Ensign----- (SC)--(Temporary)----- 9/1/18
 Pay Clerk----- (SC)--(Permanent)----- 10/24/18
 Lieut.(jg)----- (SC)--(Temporary)----- 7/1/19

Name JEBE - CHARLEY PETER HERMAN

Service Number 154-33-17

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BUFFALO

K

County

WRIGHT

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-

129

6-28-18

10-14-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A-

41

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-15-18NAVY YARD CHARLESTON
S.C.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge - AVIATION-

Name JEFFERSON - FREDERIC WARDE

Service Number 154-35-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 621 CLEVELAND ST.

Town MANKATO

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

4-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

4-20-18

8-23-18

ELECTRICIAN

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

8-23-18

8-31-18

RADIO

147

CHELSEA MASS.

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

8-31-18

11-1-18

ELECTRICIAN

11

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-1-18

11-4-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN

11-4-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS

Date XXXXXX 2-5-19 SUBMARINE BASE AT

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN

Rating at Discharge

Name JEFFRIES - GLENN A.

Service Number 154-36-64

Enlisted XXXXXt RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address FISHERTON

Town MANITOBA

K

County

State CANADA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

3-9-18

3-22-18

3-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

85

153

10

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JEGLOSKY - JOHN FRANK

Service Number

154-34-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town GILBERT

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

7-5-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS.

7-7-18

8-14-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CALDWELL N.J.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DISCHARGED -

Date Discharge

Place

1-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JELINEK- FRANK JOSEPH Service Number 154-34-59
 Enlisted NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at 5-4-18
 Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date
 Home Address 487 MICHIGAN ST. Town ST PAUL U. S. N.
 K County X X State MINN. U. S. XXXX
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS ARKANSAS
 USS WYOMING

5-4-18
 6-14-18
 7-6-18
 7-29-18

6-14-18
 7-6-18
 7-29-18
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120
 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-1-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION SEAMAN
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name **JELLUM- MILERD HENRY** Service Number **154-38-51**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-17-18**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-17-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 8 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **3947 BRYANT AVE.** Town **NORTH MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
K County **XXXX** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.

5-30-18

9-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO

94

9-11-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

35

79

Remarks:

Date **XXXX** **3-3-19** RECEIVING SHIP AT
 Place **NEW YORK N.Y.**
 Inactive Duty

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **JELLY- RUSSELL JAMES** Service Number **154-38-54**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **2-28-18**
 Enrolled **XXXX**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX.**
 Home Address **398 HERSCHELL AVE** Town **ST PAUL** State **MINN.**
K Served at **XX** From **XX** To **XX** Served as **XX** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS KANSAS

2-28-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

93

5-3-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

163

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **4-14-19** USS KANSAS AT
 Place Inactive Duty **FORTRESS MONROE VA.**

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JENKINS BERTON WILLIS

Service Number 154-39-06

Enlisted at U.S. NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

~~Special~~ Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town AUDUBON
State MINNESOTA

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

4-13-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

49

U.S.S. SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

10-30-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

122

U.S.S. SALEM

10-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

182

COXSWAIN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.S. SALEM BOSTON MASSACHUSETTS

Rating at Discharge BOATSWAINS
MATE 2ND CLASS

L Name JENKINS JIM DARIUS

Service Number 154-38-05

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance

19 YEARS 10 MONTHS

Date

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town INTERNATIONAL FALL

State MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-15-18

4-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

163

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-4-18

U.S.S. ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-2-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

L Name JENKS ROY ELWIN

Service Number 154-41-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~U. S. N. - R. F.~~

Home Address

Town WHEATON
State MINN.

Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

62

TRAINING CAMP PORTS-
MOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

509

U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA

7-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-12-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

L
Name JENNINGS BERNARD

Service Number 154-39-68

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
Under N. R. P.

Home Address ----

Town HINCKLEY
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

60

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-6-18

5-8-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

283

USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN

5-8-18

6-2-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL 5
FRANCE

6-2-18

6-3-18

USS GREAT NORTHERN

6-3-18

6-3-18

USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN

6-3-18

7-10-18

Remarks: USS ABSAROKA

7-10-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

10-27-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name JENNINGS GEORGE LEO

Service Number 154-43-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town GRAND MEADOW

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-1-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -R-

232

U. S. NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HOWARD UNIVERSITY CAM-
BRIDGE MASS. 5-10-18

10-18-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS

23

SUBMARINE BASE NEW LON-
DON CONN. 10-18-18-

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 5-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
3RD CLASS

Name JENSEN ALVAH HENRY

Service Number 154-47-54

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-18

Age at Entrance 22-YRS 1 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 86

Town HUTCHINSON

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-18

9-29-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

209

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MENN.

9-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEA-
POLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL AP-
PRENTICE 1 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN ARNOLD SIMON

Service Number 154-46-22

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted - 20 YRS 9 MOS

Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Home Address 814 SOUTH SMITH AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-1-17

6-11-17

SHIPWRIGHT

457

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

6-11-17

6-19-17

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

61

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-19-17

8-9-17

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

8-9-17

8-22-17

USS POWHATAN

8-22-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-5-19

Place XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEA-
POLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN ARTHUR OSBORNE

Service Number 154-46-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

County

Town BIG LAKE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

6-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

231

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-8-18

6-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

102

USS ILLINOIS

6-26-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

8-26-18

USS CAROLA

8-26-18

9-14-18

USS CORSAIR

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-6-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1
CLASS

Name JENSEN ARTHUR PAULINUS

Service Number 154-46-27

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted - 19 YRS 5 MOS

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. C. F.

Home Address 2410 27TH AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

85

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

257

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

161

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

63

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-15-19
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS IDAHO

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN CHESTER WILLIAM

Service Number 154-44-76

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Home Address 2608 EAST 24TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F. -

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

85

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

6-18-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

167

U.S. NAVY LIBERTY MOTOR

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

90

SCHOOL PACKARD MOTOR
CAR CO. DETROIT MICH.

6-18-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

30

CHIEF YEOMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-14-19

Place XXXXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

L
Name JENSEN CLARENCE HERMAN

Service Number 154-46-51

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MOS

Date Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 7-19-17

Home Address 81 WEST SUMMIT AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

7-19-17

8-17-17

8-17-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

439

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-19-19

Place XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN CONRAD OLIVER

Service Number 154-46-55

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS

Date 5-16-18
Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

County ---

Town ALDEN
State MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

180

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 6-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN EDWARD FRANK

Service Number 154-46-64

Enlisted

Enlisted at

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS

Home Address 1705 STEVENS AVE.

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 7-9-17

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE SERVICE

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 37

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ CANCELLED 8-15-17

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN ELMER CHARLEY

Service Number 154-42-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 4-16-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. P.~~

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 86

Town HUTCHINSON

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-18

9-29-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

209

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

9-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

-Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

L
 Name JENSEN EMIL HENRY Service Number 154-42-71
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 2-7-18
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MOS Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address --- Town GLENWOOD
 County --- State MINN.
 U.S.N.R.F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

2ND NAVAL DISTRICT NEW-
 PORT R.I.
 WOODHOLE SECTION WOODS
 HOLE MASS.

2-28-18

3-5-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

206

3-5-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-20-18
 Place inactive Duty WOODSHOLE SECTION WOODS HOLE MASS. YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

L
Name JENSEN ESBERN WINTER

Service Number 154-42-75

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town FRANKLIN

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

7-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

237

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

7-22-18

8-21-18

USS PRINCESS MATOIKA

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1
CLASS

Name JENSEN- FRANK ANTON

Service Number 154-42-81

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN

Date 4-21-17

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 2117 WEST 1ST ST.
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.

L Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-21-17

6-16-17

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

6-14-18

SEAMAN

569

USS VIRGINIA
RECEIVING SHIP

6-14-18

7-12-18

NORFOLK VA.
SS WEST ARROW

7-12-18

8-21-18

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY- 8-4-19

Date Discharge 4-19-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ -USS ESSEX- DULUTH MINN

4-5490

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L
Name JENSEN GEORGE WALTER

Service Number 154-42-93

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.--
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 207 EAST 6TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

10-22-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

86

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-22-18

10-28-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

21

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

10-28-18

11-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

9-19-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L
Name JENSEN, GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 154-42-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 21 YRS 11 MOS Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address --- 2117 WEST 1ST ST.

County ST. LOUIS

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
DETROIT MICH.

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP DETROIT MICH. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
 Name JENSEN GUST Service Number 154-42-97
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 6-13-18
 Age at Entrance 25YRS 11 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address --- 138 MONTROSE AVE. Town ST. PAUL
 County RAMSEY State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.
 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.

6-13-18

10-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

151

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 10-24-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name **JENSEN HANS PETER**

Service Number **154-43-03**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **25 YRS**

Rate **WARRANT OFFICERS COOK**

Date **7-1-18**

Home Address **---**

Town **ASKOV**

~~U. S. N. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

State **MINN.**

Served at

County **PINE**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

7-2-18

8-19-18

**WARRANT OFFICERS
COOK**

133

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH.**

8-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **7-23-19**

Place **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

**WARRANT OFFICERS
COOK**

L Name **JENSEN HENRY LOUIS**

Service Number **154-43-21**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlisted Date **6-25-17**

Age at Entrance **17 YRS 1 MO**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
RESERVE

Home Address **296 IGLEHART AVE.**

Town **ST. PAUL**

State **MINN.**

Served at

County **---**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-25-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

98

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

U.S. SUBMARINE BASE COCO
SOLO CANAL ZONE

11-7-17

2-19-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

PACIFIC SECTION BALBOA
CANAL ZONE

2-19-18

6-30-18

U.S. SUB CHASER 284

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-12-19**

Place **XXXXXXXX**

**U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION COCO SOLO
CANAL ZONE**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **Jensen, Henry Martin**

Date of Birth **Apr. 13, 1884**

Place of Birth **Benson, Minn.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **9 So. Oregon Ave., Longport, N.Y.**

Date of Appointment **Sep. 2, 1902**

Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions **Lieutenant (Permanent)**

Lieut-Commander (Permanent)

Commander (Temporary)

Duty Assignments **Duty as Assistant Director of
Target Practice, and Engineer-
ing Competitions, Navy Dept.,
Wash.D.C. 8/31/15-12/1/18**

Final Disposition **Now in service.**

3/4/11

5/23/17

10/11/18

L
Name JENSEN HENRY RYNDOLPH

Service Number 154-43-22

Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ----

Town ST. LOUIS PARK
State MINN.

U. S. N. F.

Served at County ---

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 107

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 87-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. - Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name

L JENSEN LEONARD JULIUS

Enlisted at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS

Home Address

Served at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

USS AGAMEMNON

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXXX

7-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number

151-93-40

U. S. N.

- 4-6-18-18-18-

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

11-28-17

Town
StateGARFIELD
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

From

To

11-28-17

5-7-18

5-7-18

5-11-18

5-11-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

65

283

L
Name JENSEN LEONARD JULIUS

Service Number 151-93-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. R. F. -

Home Address ---

County ---

Town
State

GARFIELD
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

5-7-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

65

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-7-18

5-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS AGAMEMNON

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-23-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

LIS MINN.

Name **JENSEN LOUIE FREDERICK**

Service Number **151-93-48**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlisted Date **4-5-18**

Age at Entrance **19 YRS 10 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

Home Address **---**

Town **FRANKLIN**
State **MINN.**

County **---**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

4-5-18

5-3-18

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**57
163**

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARIZONA**

5-3-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

9-9-18

**NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.**

9-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-30-19**

Place **XXXXXX** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Sing at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **JENSEN NORMAN CLARENCE**

Service Number **151-96-31**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **4-16-17**

Age at Entrance **29 YRS 8 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Home Address **---**

County **---**

Town **ALEXANDRIA**
State **MINN.**

U. S. N.

U. S. N. - 151-96-31

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

55

**RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.**

4-24-17

6-8-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

356

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

6-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-4-19**

Place **XXXXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

L Name **JENSEN RICHARD ELIAS**

Service Number **151-96-74**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **7-1-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MOS**

Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **--- 1288 HUBBARD ST.**

Town **ST. PAUL**

State **MINN.**

County **RAMSEY**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

7-3-18

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

87

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

5

NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-16-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS MASSACHUSETTS

8-16-18

10-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

10-9-18

10-25-18

USS RONDO

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 12-10-18**

Place **Inactive Duty USS RONDO**

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L JENSEN RUSSELL IVER

Service Number 196-05-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

Home Address -----

Town WELLS

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS SOUTHERY

4-18-17

4-26-17

4-26-17

5-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-22-17
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS SOUTHERY

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

L JENSEN SOREN

Service Number 154-44-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 5 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town TYLER

~~U. S. N. F.~~

State MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-4-17

6-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

301

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-12-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

251

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

32

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-
TON S.C.

8-3-17

9-20-17

USS FREDERICK

9-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

LIS MINN.

L
Name JENSEN STANLEY

Service Number 154-44-43

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address -----

Town LAKE WILSON

State MJNN

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

150

U.S. NAVY REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
 Name **JENSEN THEODORE CEDOR** Service Number **196-05-72**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.** Date **7-18-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 6 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL** **U.S.N.**
 Home Address **----** Town **GUCKEEN** **U. S. N. R. F.**
 County **MARTIN** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

7-18-18

9-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN
 GENERAL

70

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DEATH 9-26-18
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

Name JENSEN THOMAS RICHARD

Service Number 154-44-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA-

U. S. N.

Home Address 2104 30TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~U. S. N. - U. S. N. - U. S. N.~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-15-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL AIR STATION
ROCKAWAY BEACH N.Y.

3-13-18

11-1-18

QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

76

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y. Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS AVIATION

L
Name JENSEN THOR

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 154-44-50

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1. MO

* Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Date 4-12-17

Home Address 670 HUFF ST.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. P.

County ---

Town WINONA

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-12-17

8-3-17

SHIPWRIGHT

95

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-3-17

10-8-17

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

194

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
DUNKIRK IRELAND

10-8-17

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS AVIATION

165

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

61

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

30

CHIEF CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-7-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF CARPEN-
TERS MATE AVIATION

L
 Name **JENSON ROY ERVING** Service Number **154-44-81**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **3-12-18**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U.S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **51 HOME ST.** Town **WINNIPEG MANITOBA**
 County **---** State **CANADA**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-12-18

5-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO

244

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-31-18

6-14-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

2-9-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO